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From: Hughes, William  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 1:07 PM 
To: 'Hulme, Carol‐Ann J.' <Carol‐Ann.Hulme@sba.gov> 
Subject: RE: Additional Information Needed 

 
Ms. Hume, 
 
Thank you for your efforts to fulfill the FOIA requests.  The approximate timeframe for the documents being requested 
are as follows: 
 
SBA‐2019‐217 – 2013 
SBA‐2019‐189 – 2015 
SBA‐2019‐188 – 2016 
SBA‐2019‐187 – 2015 
SBA‐2019‐186 – 2014 
SBA‐2019‐185 – 2018 
SBA‐2019‐184 – 2018 
SBA‐2019‐183 – 2017 
SBA‐2019‐137 – 2016 
 
I hope this assists in your search.  Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Regards, 
 
William E. Hughes 
Partner 
Direct:  414.978.5301 
William.Hughes@huschblackwell.com 
  
  

From: Hulme, Carol‐Ann J. [mailto:Carol‐Ann.Hulme@sba.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:12 PM 
To: Hughes, William <William.Hughes@huschblackwell.com> 
Cc: Hulme, Carol‐Ann J. <Carol‐Ann.Hulme@sba.gov> 
Subject: Additional Information Needed 

 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

Dear Mr. Hughes:  
 
SBA is working your eight FOIA requests. In each request you have included certain identifying information 
such as the Solicitation number.  However, In order to locate the files more information is needed. Could you 
provide the dates so that the databases searched may be narrowed. Any other identifying information that 
would aid in searching for these records would be appreciated. I also left a voicemail for you repeating this 
request.  
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  
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Sincerely,  
 
Carol J. Hulme 
Program Analyst  
GCBD 
(202) 205‐6347 
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